City of Seattle Invitation to Bid SPU #799
Addendum 

Updated on 04/07/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPU #799, titled Purchase of one or more Custom built aluminum crew trailers released on 03/18/09.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 04/14/09 at 2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions & Weight, page 2.  This section does not mention the approximate height of the trailer.  Can you clarify or specify the City’s requirements? 
	The City’s specification has provided a reference drawing on page 14 entitled rear elevation.  State height offering in your response .
	

	2
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Frame and Crossmembers, item 1, page 3 requires a longtitudinal steel tubes.  Would the City accept an aluminum longtitudinal? 
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read: The longtitudinal shall have a minimum of 2”x8”x188” steel or aluminum tubes. 

	3
	03/30./09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Axles, Brakes, Wheels & Tires, page 3-4.  Is there a certain color you want the tires to be? Black or White? 
	No, Black, white, or galvanized is acceptable. 
	

	4
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Axles, Brakes, Wheels & Tires, page 3-4.  Do you want a spare tire? 
	No
	

	5
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Side and Rear doors pages 4-5.  Do you need screen doors? 
	No
	

	6
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Walls/Roof Construction, item 1, page 5 states “Side walls constructed of interlocking extruded aluminum panels.”  We know of one manufacturer that can provide the interlocking system.  We have a system that we believe will meet or exceed this requirement by Featherlite trailers? The company is website www.fthr.com .  Would the City consider this option? 
	No, the mandatory requirement remains the same. 
	

	7
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Walls/Roof Construction, item 4, page 5 states “Wall skin to be minimum .100" thick, with vertical support posts at a minimum of 12" on center.”  How thick did you want the insulation to be? Is R-7 acceptable? 
	Yes, filling in the walls with polyurethane 2 part foam insulation and R-7 is acceptable. 
	

	8
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Interior Counters & Desktops, item 2, page 5 states “The desk shall be installed against the curbside interior wall and butted up against the equipment room divider wall.”  Is aluminum the type of material you are looking for the desk? 
	Yes
	Add to specification: Vendor shall provide aluminum with smooth working surface. 

	9
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Interior Counters & Desktops, item 6, page 6  The drawers shall be constructed with dual ball bearing slides. State drawer design and securement offered.”  Would you accept a galvanized powdered coated ten ball bearing’s per slide, single hand latch toolbox? 
	Yes
	

	10
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Interior Counters & Desktops, item 3, page 6.  Did you just want a wood top?
	No. We need an aluminum sheet applied over the plywood top as it will be used as a drafting table. 
	Add to specification:Aluminum sheet shall be applied over the plywood.

	11
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Equipment Storage Room, page 6.  Is there an access door to and fro? 
	No, this is solid.  If you are offering an access door, feel free to add this features in the options section.
	

	12
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Equipment Storage Room, item 6, page 7 requires an Onan ™ generator Would the City accept a Honda powered generator? 
	No, Onan™ is the City standard.
	

	13
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Onan LP Generator, item 2, page 9 states “One (1) CargoBed 4000lb capacity slide-out tray (HD3430) with room for genset & batteries shall be installed accessed from the curbside via the exterior access doors.” Is this to be slide out for working?
	No, the slide out tray is for maintenance only.  
	

	14
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Dealer Added Wiring, Exterior lighting, page 11.  Would the City consider Grody ™acceptable? 
	No, Truck-Lite™ is the City standard.
	

	15
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Interior Lighting, page 11, item 2
	
	Add to specification:  The exact locations of the LED lights will be decided at the pre-construction meeting.

	16
	03/3/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Paint, item1, page 12, states “Paint shall be Dupont Imron 5000 Polyurethane or Senior Automotive Engineer approved equivalent.  Would you accept PPG paint? Any particular white?
	Yes, PPG paint is acceptable. No particular white. We currently use color N0010 Dupont or equivalent.
	

	17
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Paint, item 3, page 12 states “The entire trailer shall be properly primed prior to painting with primer designed for the application. The aluminum surfaces shall utilize the proper etching primer on all surfaces.”  Does this include all body panels and undercoat? 
	Yes
	

	18
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Warranty, page 13
	
	Add to specification as item #8: Indicate warranty contact person and their contact number(s). 

	19
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Delivery Requirements, item 3, page 13 states “Upon delivery, two (2) full sets of "as-built" drawings including wiring schematics and a wire routing flow charts shall be supplied. When do we provide the drawings? 
	Upon delivery of the unit. 
	

	20
	03/30/09
	04/06/09
	Specification, Delivery Requirements, item 8 & 9 answer column.
	Items in the answered columns for these items inadvertently moved down and will have to move up one item to the correct requirements.
	

	21
	04/06/09
	04/06/09
	In the bid specifications there is nowhere that I can find how the floor is to be manufactured or finish of floor.  Please explain. 
	The City has inadvertently omitted this section on initial release.  See ITB revisions column for requirements. 
	Add to specification: Flooring, Insulation section to state “Aluminum extruded non-slip flooring, extruded planks will be 22” length. 2” urethane spray foam insulation in ceiling, and under the floor.  Urethane insulation shall fill the wall cavity.
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